LOZ0DO0 M1312

(Requestor's Name)

{Address})

{Address)

(City/StatelZip/Phone #)

[]Pexur [ warr ] man

(Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions 1o Filing Officer;

Cifice Use Only

\

N

MR In

100164059451

\\\‘O'

14




Malave, Erin M.

Page 1 of 1

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 4:07 PM

To: '‘Kathy @leadflash.com' .

Subject: FW: [Probably SPAM] - [Probably SPAM] - Patriot Web Marketing, LLC

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 9:35 AM

To: 'Kathy Evaggelatos'

Subject: RE: [Probably SPAM] - [Probably SPAM] - Patriot Web Marketing, LLC

Thank you for your e-mail

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Kathy Evaggelatos [ mailto:Kathy@ieadflash.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 2:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: [Probably SPAM] - [Probably SPAM] - Patriot Web Marketing, LLC

Good afternoon,

Please edit the mailing and principal address to reflect the following address as we typed an error on the annual

report.

14545-J S MILITARY TRAIL, 359
DELRAY BEACH FL 33484 US

The document number is LO8B000017372

——— ey

Please confirm receipt.

Thank you

Kathy Evaggelatos | Accounting Department | Kathy@leadflash.com
O: 561.499.3320 x 109 |F: 561.852.7773
l.eadFlash.com | 15340 Jog Road Suite 215, Delray Beach, FL 33446
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